

Gift Egwuenu

Developer Advocate / giftegwuenu.com

Gift Egwuenu is a Developer Advocate at Cloudflare. She has over 5 years of experience in web development and building tools to help businesses grow. In her previous role, she worked as a front-end developer. She is now working in developer relations.

Experience

Developer Advocate, 2022 - Present

Cloudflare, Amsterdam, Netherlands

- Support product launch and represent Cloudflare to the greater developer community through online engagement, online content, and code contributions.
- Collaborate directly with product, marketing, and other internal teams to share developer feedback and shape how we design, build, and market products.

Frontend Developer Consultant, 2020 - 2021

Passionate People, Amsterdam, Netherlands

- Working with a client to help improve the developer experience by setting up CI/CD Enablement and a Content Management System.
- Building a conference hosting platform for one of the largest tech conferences in the Netherlands.

Frontend Developer & Developer Evangelist, 2020

Remote

- Designed and developed client-facing user interfaces.
- Worked closely and interacted with the Frictionless
 Data Community via (chats, remote hangouts, and in-person events).

Software Developer, 2018-2020

Lagos, Nigeria

- Responsible for building and deploying interactive web applications using front-end technologies.
- Collaborate excellently with peers and stakeholders in a fast-paced distributed team.

Contact

Amsterdam, Netherlands

laurandidi21@gmail.com

www.giftegwuenu.com

Education

Houdegbe North American University

Bachelor of Science 2012-2015

Command Secondary School

High School 2004 – 2011

Skills

Developer Education
Team Collaboration
Agile development
Technical Writing
Technical Background